



The Secretary,
Town Planning Board
15/F, North Point Government Offices
333 Java Road
North Point, Hong Kong



Your Ref.: TPB/A/YL-NSW/374

Dear Sir/ Madam,

24 July 2026

**Section 16 Planning Application for Renewal of Planning Approval for
Temporary Shop and Services (Convenience Store and Showroom), Eating Place,
and Storage Use for Traffic Information Technology System Facilities
with Ancillary Site Office and Solar Panels for a Period of 3 Years
at Various Lots in D.D. 115 and Adjoining Government Land, Au Tau, Yuen Long**

We refer to the captioned application submitted on 15.7.2026.

We confirm that there will be no change on the existing run-in/out for the captioned development under the current application.

Yours faithfully,

Toco Planning Consultants Ltd.

Ted Chan
Managing Director

c.c. DPO/FSS&YLE (Attn. Ms. LAI Pui Yin, Athena)

